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National Institute on Aging 
http://www.nia.nih.gov

Dr. Michael-David A.R.R. 
Kerns 
Phone: 301-496-9322 
Fax: 301-402-2945 
Email: mk417e@nih.gov  

Ms. Linda Whipp 
Phone: 301-496-1472 
Fax: 301-402-3672 
Email: lw17m@nih.gov  

National Institute on Alcohol Abuse 
and Alcoholism 
http://www.niaaa.nih.gov  

Dr. Max Q. Guo 
Phone: 301-443-0639 
Fax: 301-594-0673 
Email: qmguo@mail.nih.gov  

Ms. Judy Fox 
Phone: 301-443-4704 
Fax: 301-443-3891 
Email: js182a@nih.gov  

National Institute of Allergy and 
Infectious Diseases 
http://www.niaid.nih.gov  

Dr. Gregory Milman 
Phone: 301-496-8666 
Fax: 301-402-0369 
Email: gm16s@nih.gov  

Mr. Michael Wright 
Phone: 301-451-2688 
Fax: 301-480-3780 
Email: mw406g@nih.gov  

National Institute of Arthritis and 
Musculoskeletal and Skin Diseases 
http://www.niams.nih.gov/

Mr. Elijah Weisberg  
Phone: 301-435-1002 
Fax: 301-480-4543 
Email: 
weisberge@mail.nih.gov

Ms. Sheila Simmons 
Phone: 301-594-9812 
Fax: 301-480-5450 
Email: 
simmonss@mail.nih.gov
 
Mr. Erik (Timothy) Edgerton 
Phone: 301-594-3968 
Fax: 301-480-5450 
Email: 
edgertont@mail.nih.gov

National Institute of Biomedical 
Imaging and Bioengineering 
http://www.nibib.nih.gov/

Mr. Todd Merchak 
Phone: 301-496-8592 
Fax: 301-480-1614 
Email: tm311u@nih.gov

Ms. Florence Turska 
Phone: 301-496-9314 
Fax: 301-480-4974 
Email: ft7p@nih.gov

National Cancer Institute 
http://www.nci.nih.gov or 
http://www.cancer.gov

Mr. Michael Weingarten 
Phone: 301-496-1550 
Fax: 301-480-7807 
Email: 
weingartenm@mail.nih.gov

Mr. Ted Williams 
Phone: 301-496-8785 
Fax: 301-496-8601 
Email: tw133b@nih.gov  

National Institute of Child Health 
and Human Development 
http://www.nichd.nih.gov  

Dr. Louis A. Quatrano 
Phone: 301-402-4221 
Fax: 301-402-0832 
Email: lq2n@nih.gov  

Mr. Bryan Clark 
Phone: 301-435-6975 
Fax: 301-402-0915 
Email: clarkb1@nih.gov  

National Institute on Drug Abuse 
http://www.nida.nih.gov  

Dr. Cathrine Sasek 
Phone: 301-443-6071 
Fax:  301-443-6277 
Email:  cs106o@nih.gov

Ms. Diana Haikalis 
Phone:  301-443-6710 
Fax:  301-594-6849 
Email: dh84m@nih.gov  

http://www.nia.nih.gov/
mailto:mk417e@nih.gov
mailto:lw17m@nih.gov
http://www.niaaa.nih.gov/
mailto:qmguo@mail.nih.gov
mailto:js182a@nih.gov
http://www.niaid.nih.gov/
mailto:gm16s@nih.gov
mailto:mw406g@nih.gov
http://www.niams.nih.gov/
mailto:weisberge@mail.nih.gov
mailto:simmonss@mail.nih.gov
mailto:edgertont@mail.nih.gov
http://www.nibib.nih.gov/
mailto:tm311u@nih.gov
mailto:ft7p@nih.gov
http://www.nci.nih.gov/
http://www.cancer.gov/
mailto:weingartenm@mail.nih.gov
mailto:tw133b@nih.gov
http://www.nichd.nih.gov/
mailto:lq2n@nih.gov
mailto:clarkb1@nih.gov
http://www.nida.nih.gov/
mailto:cs106o@nih.gov
mailto:dh84m@nih.gov


NIH, CDC, AND FDA AWARDING COMPONENT INFORMATION 
AWARDING COMPONENT PROGRAM CONTACT GRANTS MGMT. CONTACT 

National Institute on Deafness and 
Other Communication Disorders 
http://www.nidcd.nih.gov

Dr. Lynn E. Luethke 
Phone: 301-402-3458 
Fax: 301-402-6251 
Email: lh99s@nih.gov  

Mr. Christopher P. Myers 
Phone: 301-402-0909 
Fax: 301-402-1758 
Email: cm143g@nih.gov  

National Institute of Dental and 
Craniofacial Research 
http://www.nidcr.nih.gov

Dr. Rosemarie Hunziker 
Phone: 301-451-3888 
Fax: 301-480-8318 
Email: rh71k@nih.gov

Ms. Mary Daley 
Phone: 301-594-4808 
Fax: 301-480-3562 
Email: md74u@nih.gov  

National Institute of Diabetes and 
Digestive and Kidney Diseases 
http://www.niddk.nih.gov  

Dr. Sanford A. Garfield 
Phone: 301-594-8803 
Fax: 301-402-6271 
Email: sg50o@nih.gov  

Ms. Helen Y. Ling 
Phone: 301-594-8857 
Fax: 301-480-3504 
Email: hl12d@nih.gov

National Institute of Environmental 
Health Sciences 
http://www.niehs.nih.gov  

Dr. Jerrold Heindel 
Phone: 919-541-0781 
Fax: 919-541-5064 
Email: jh190f@nih.gov  

Mr. Dwight Dolby 
Phone: 919-541-7824 
Fax: 919-541-2860 
Email: dd45g@nih.gov

National Eye Institute 
http://www.nei.nih.gov  

Dr. Jerome Wujek 
Phone: 301-451-2020 
Fax: 301-402-0528 
Email: wujekjer@nei.nih.gov  

Mr. William Darby 
Phone: 301-451-2020 
Fax: 301-496-9997 
Email: wwd@nei.nih.gov  

National Institute of General Medical 
Sciences 
http://www.nigms.nih.gov/  

Dr. Matthew Portnoy 
Phone: 301-594-0943 
Fax: 301-480-2228 
Email:mportnoy@mail.nih.gov 

Ms. Patrice Molnar 
Phone: 301-534-5136 
Fax: 301-480-2554 
Email: pm32e@nih.gov  

National Heart, Lung, and Blood 
Institute 
http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov  

Ms. Susan Pucie 
Phone: 301-435-0079 
Fax: 301-480-0867 
Email: sp34j@nih.gov  

Ms. Suzanne White 
Phone: 301-435-0144 
Fax: 301-480-3310 
Email: sw52h@nih.gov  

National Human Genome Research 
Institute 
http://www.genome.gov

Dr. Bettie J. Graham 
Phone: 301-496-7531 
Fax: 301-480-2770 
Email: bg30t@nih.gov  

Ms. Cheryl Chick 
Phone: 301-435-7858 
Fax: 301-402-1951 
Email: cc149o@nih.gov  

National Institute of Mental Health 
http://www.nimh.nih.gov  

Dr. Michael F. Huerta 
Phone: 301-443-3563 
Fax: 301-443-1731 
Email: mh38f@nih.gov  

Ms. Rebecca Claycamp 
Phone: 301-443-2811 
Fax: 301-443-6885 
Email: rc253d@nih.gov  

National Institute of Neurological 
Disorders and Stroke 
http://www.ninds.nih.gov  

Dr. Randall Stewart 
Phone: 301-496-1917 
Fax: 301-402-1501 
Email: 
StewartR@ninds.nih.gov  

Ms. Kimberly Campbell 
Phone: 301-496-7809 
Fax: 301-402-0219 
Email: 
campbelk@mail.nih.gov  

http://www.nidcd.nih.gov/
mailto:lh99s@nih.gov
mailto:cm143g@nih.gov
http://www.nidcr.nih.gov/
mailto:rh71k@nih.gov
mailto:md74u@nih.gov
http://www.niddk.nih.gov/
mailto:sg50o@nih.gov
mailto:hl12d@nih.gov
http://www.niehs.nih.gov/
mailto:jh190f@nih.gov
mailto:dd45g@nih.gov
http://www.nei.nih.gov/
mailto:wujekjer@nei.nih.gov
mailto:wwd@nei.nih.gov
http://www.nigms.nih.gov/
mailto:mportnoy@mail.nih.gov
mailto:pm32e@nih.gov
http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/
mailto:sp34j@nih.gov
mailto:sw52h@nih.gov
http://www.genome.gov/
mailto:bg30t@nih.gov
mailto:cc149o@nih.gov
http://www.nimh.nih.gov/
mailto:mh38f@nih.gov
mailto:rc253d@nih.gov
http://www.ninds.nih.gov/
mailto:StewartR@ninds.nih.gov
mailto:campbelk@mail.nih.gov


NIH, CDC, AND FDA AWARDING COMPONENT INFORMATION 
AWARDING COMPONENT PROGRAM CONTACT GRANTS MGMT. CONTACT 

National Institute of Nursing 
Research 
http://www.nih.gov/ninr  

Dr. Paul A. Cotton 
Phone: 301-402-6423 
Fax: 301-480-8260 
Email: pc272a@nih.gov  

Mr. Brian Albertini 
Phone: 301-594-6869 
Fax: 301-402-4502 
Email: ba18b@nih.gov  

National Center for Research 
Resources 
http://www.ncrr.nih.gov  

Dr. Amy Swain 
Phone: 301-435-0755 
Fax: 301-480-3659 
Email: swaina@mail.nih.gov  

Ms. Leslie Le 
Phone: 301-435-0856 
Fax: 301-480-3777 
Email: 
LeLeslie@mail.nih.gov  

National Center for Complementary 
and Alternative Medicine 
http://www.nccam.nih.gov/  

Dr. Carol Pontzer 
Phone: 301-435-6286 
Fax: 301-480-3621 
Email: pontzerc@mail.nih.gov  

Mr. George Tucker, MBA 
Phone: 301-594-8853 
Fax: 301-480-1552 
Email: gt35v@nih.gov  

National Center on Minority Health 
and Health Disparities 
http://www.ncmhd.nih.gov

Mr. Vincent Thomas, MSW, 
MPA 
Phone: 301-402-2516 
Fax: 301-480-4049 
Email: vt5e@nih.gov

Ms. Monica Shaw-Cortez 
Phone: 301-594-8944 
Fax: 301-480-4049 
Email: shawcm@nih.gov

National Library of Medicine 
http://www.nlm.nih.gov  

Dr. Hua-Chuan Sim 
Phone: 301-594-4882 
Fax: 301-402-2952 
Email: simh@mail.nih.gov  

Mr. Dwight Mowery 
Phone: 301-496-4221 
Fax: 301-402-0421 
Email: dm99n@nih.gov  

Centers for Disease Control and 
Prevention (CDC) 
http://www.cdc.gov  

Mr. Curtis L. Bryant  
Phone: 770-488-2806 
Fax: 770-488-2828 
Email: ckb9@cdc.gov

Dr. Paul Smutz (NCIPC) 
Phone: 770-488-4668 
Fax: 770-488-4422 
Email: pos1@cdc.gov

Dr. Virginia Cain (NCHS) 
Phone: 301-458-4395 
Fax: 301-458-4020 
Email: vxc6@cdc.gov

Ms. Lisa Garbarino (NCBDDD) 
Phone: 404-498-3979 
Fax: 404-498-3820 
Email: lgt1@cdc.gov

Dr. Brenda Colley Gilbert 
(NCCDPHP) 
Phone: 770-488-6295 
Fax: 770-488-8046 
Email: bjc4@cdc.gov

Ms. Nealean Austin 
(NCCDPHP, NCBDDD) 
Phone: 770-488-2716 
Fax: 770-488-2777 
Email: neal@cdc.gov
Ms. Mildred Garner (NCIPC) 
Phone: 770-488-2745 
Fax: 770-488-2777 
Email: mgarner@cdc.gov
Ms. Sylvia Dawson (NCHS) 
Phone: 770-488-2771 
Fax: 770-488-2777 
Email: snd8@cdc.gov
Mr. Larry Guess (NIOSH) 
Phone: 412-386-6826 
Fax: 412-386-6429 
Email: lguess@cdc.gov
Ms. Sharon Orum (NCID) 
Phone: 770-488-2716 
Fax: 412-386-6429 
Email: spo2@cdc.gov
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Ms. Barbara Stewart (NCID) 
Phone: 404-639-0044 
Fax: 404-639-2469 
Email: bsg2@cdc.gov

Food and Drug Administration 
(FDA) 
http://www.fda.gov  

Ms. Usha Ganti 
Phone: 301-827-7182 
Fax: 301-827-7101 
Email: usha.ganti@fda.hhs.gov 

Ms. Gladys Melendez-Bohler 
Phone: 301-827-7168 
Fax: 301-827-7101 
Email: gladys.melendez-
bohler@fda.hhs.gov

 

mailto:bsg2@cdc.gov
http://www.fda.gov/
mailto:usha.ganti@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:gladys.melendez-bohler@fda.hhs.gov
mailto:gladys.melendez-bohler@fda.hhs.gov

